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Lori Serino, Director
Jacksonville Field Office
Community Planning & Development
U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
400 West Bay Street, Suite 1015
Jacksonville, FL 32202-5121

RE: Urban County Re-Qualification for FY 2025,2026 and 2027

Dear Director Serino

I have reviewed the Urban County lnterlocalAgreements that Brevard County has with the
municipalities of Cocoa Beach, lndialantic, lndian Harbour Beach, Melbourne Village, palm
Shores, Rockledge, and Satellite Beach. The terms and provisions of the renewable
agreements continue to be authorized. The renewable agreements continue to provide the full
Iegal authority for the County, as outlined in the County Attorney's original opinion when the
agreement was first prepared.

Sincerely,

9*u
L. Rebecca Behl-Hil
Assistant Cou nty Attorney
Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
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